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From: Timothée Henry
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2004 6:29 PM
To: Maxine C. Trott (trottmc@bankofbermuda.com)
Subject: RE: Square One
Importance: High

I want an answer on this. The shareholder has been waiting for too long and it is not acceptable that you sit on it for more
than 24 hours. Your feedback is due today!
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E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as a results of this e-mail
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational
purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial
instruments.

This message contains confidential information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is intended only for
the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from
you system.

From: Timothée Henry

Sent: jeudi, 2. décembre 2004 15:56

To: Maxine C. Trott (trottmc@bankofbermuda.com)
Subject: Square One

Dear Maxine,

Morgan Stanley placed a redemption of 15.027 shs of Square One, with value date 1 November 04. They called me today
to ask why they didn’t receive the money. What is the reason for this delay?

Regards,

Timothée Henry

Chief Operating Officer
Partners Advisers S.A.
100 rue du Rhéne
CH-1204 Geneva
Switzerland

T +41 22 716 0060

F +41 22 716 0061
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
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